Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Rob Kirk <rob.kirk@solarismidstream.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 7:13 AM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Cc: Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov); Weaver, Crystal (caweaver@blm.gov); Deborah McKinney; Fergerson,
John M; Loyd, Erin; Joe Rothbauer; SMoll@reedsmith.com; Helen Gebhard

Subject: [EXT] 2RP-5324 Stella Blue Flowback Line Release

Attachments: AR197123 Stella Blue RAP Complete_Final.pdf

Please find attached the Release Investigation and Remedial Action Plan for the Stella Blue
Flowback Line Release - 2RP-5324.

Solaris Water Midstream and our consultants Terracon are available to address comments or
questions.

Rob Kirk
General Manager, HSE and Compliance

Solaris Water Midstream

907 Tradewinds Blvd., Suite B
Midland, TX 79706

O TX: (432) 203-9020

D TX: (432) 217-5074

C: (469) 978-5620

3305 Boyd Drive
Carlsbad, NM 88220
O NM (575) 300-5155

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 12:36 PM

To: Rob Kirk <rob.kirk@solarismidstream.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert,
EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Cc: Amanda Brock <Amanda.Brock@solarismidstream.com>; tedjlee@tedjlee.com; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov)
<jamos@blm.gov>; Weaver, Crystal (caweaver@blm.gov) <caweaver@blm.gov>; Deborah McKinney
<dmckinne@blm.gov>

Subject: RE: Stella Blue Flowback Line Release

RE: Stella Blue Flowback Line Release

All,
The OCD tracking number for this release event is 2RP-5324.
Thank you,

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District I

811 S First St. Artesia

NM 88210
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us




OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 10:40 AM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Stella Blue Flowback Line Release

2RP-5324

Amalia Bustamante
EMNRD-Oil Conservation Division-District Il
575-748-1283 EXT. 113

From: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 1:55 PM

To: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Subject: FW: Stella Blue Flowback Line Release

From: Rob Kirk <rob.kirk@solarismidstream.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 3:45 PM

To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Cc: Amanda Brock <Amanda.Brock@solarismidstream.com>; tedjlee@tedjlee.com

Subject: [EXT] Stella Blue Flowback Line Release

Please see attached a completed Form C-141 for a release that occurred at our Stella
Blue Line.

Rob Kirk

Solaris Water Midstream
907 Tradewinds Blvd., Suite B
Midland, TX 79706

0: (432) 203-9020

D: (432) 217-5074

C: (469) 978-5620



